

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL OF
CLIFTON HAMPDEN, HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL, CLIFTON HAMPDEN ON
21st JUNE 2017 AT 7.30 PM**

		Action	By date
	<p>Present: Chris Neill (Chairman), Jaqi Mason, and Oliver Thompson</p> <p>Apologies:, Penny Hill and Bob Matthews</p> <p>Also Present:</p>		
39.	<p>Minutes The Minutes of the meeting of the meeting of 17th May 2017 were agreed as drawn.</p>	AD	
40.	<p>Interests None.</p>		
41.	<p>Matters of report</p> <p>The Website is now being changed to provide information for the whole village, and for village organisations.</p> <p>The Parish Council was delighted to hear that one of its residents – Ms Flo Boughton had been awarded the British Empire Medal in the Queen’s Birthday honours. The Clerk was asked to write to Ms Boughton with the Parish Council’s congratulations.</p>	To note	
42.	<p>Gravel/Minerals Plan</p> <p>Cllr Mason reported that the Planning inspector has issued his report on the current iteration of the OCC Minerals Plan, in which he had agreed that OCC’s assessment of need is sound , utilising evidence provided by the Mineral operators and dismissing evidence to the contrary supplied by opposing groups, who are now considering whether they should be challenging the inspector’s report. However there seem to be some useful points in his decision, where he indicates that matters that should be taken into account when granting permission for a minerals operation.</p>	AD	
43.	<p>Village Hall</p> <p>The Village Hall Committee are planning a substantial refurbishment of the Village Hall, to give it better toilet facilities (including disabled provision) a disabled access, and to repaint</p>	To note	

	the inside.		
44.	<p>Transport/Traffic issues</p> <p>The Parish Council felt that the Deputy Police and crime Commissioner's attendance at the Annual parish Meeting was useful, but noted there had been no further response about the Speedwatch group. It was agreed that Cllr Matthews should be asked to chase this up .</p> <p>The Clerk was asked to write to Lorraine Lindsay gale to ask what OCC's proposals were to transport children to school once the No 114 Oxford Bus Company service ceased.</p> <p>The Clerk was also asked to enquire when the graffiti on the Bridge would be removed.</p>	AD/BM	
45.	<p>SODC Local Plan</p> <p>Ongoing. The consultation documents for the Didcot garden Town have been received and a hard copy was left with the Chairman.</p>	CN	
46.	<p>Scouts/recreation ground Committee</p> <p>Ongoing.</p>	PH	
47.	<p>Highways/ Footpaths/ Cycleways</p> <p>Ongoing.</p>		
48.	<p>Planning Applications</p> <p>P17/S2148/HH</p> <p>5 Balfour Cottages Burcot OX14 3DR</p> <p>Single storey timber building for use as a garden room</p> <p>P17/S1050/LB</p> <p>Bridge House Clifton Hampden OX14 3EH</p> <p>Proposed internal alterations and improvement of flood defences.</p> <p>P17/S1049/HH</p> <p>Bridge House Clifton Hampden OX14 3EH</p> <p>Removal and re-building of existing greenhouse, installation of flood defence measures, installation of new sewage treatment system and new gas bottle store.</p> <p>P17/S1653/HH</p> <p>The Old Coach House Watery Lane Clifton Hampden OX14 3EJ</p> <p>External works to form two onsite parking spaces, new door and access into house</p>	AD	

	36.88 The Council agreed Its accounts for 2016/17 and its Corporate Governance statement and authorised the Chairman to sign the same.		
52.	Neighbourhood Plan The Neighbourhood Plan group will be meeting with the SODC Conservation Officer on 12 th July to discuss options for the Village.	CN	
53.	Correspondence None		
54.	Any Other Business The Clerk was asked to chase OCC for a) a date when the Bridge would be repaired and b) a date when the graffiti on the Bridge would be removed.		
55.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING 19 th July 2017	AD	

DRAFT

Clifton Hampden Parish Council	Monthly Financial Report
---------------------------------------	---------------------------------

Parish Council Meeting	21 June 2017
------------------------	--------------

Payments processed since last meeting	£1,863.23
---------------------------------------	-----------

17-May-17	Community First Oxfordshire	101001	£35.00
17-May-17	Mrs A Davies	101002	£139.24
17-May-17	HMRC	101003	£31.20
	cancelled	101004	
	cancelled	101005	
17-May-17	Woodland services	101006	£180.00
17-May-17	O Bowden	101007	£72.00
17-May-17	Cneill	101008	£173.99
17-May-17	J Hill	101009	£1,108.71
17-May-17	David Scott	101010	£108.00
17-May-17	David Scott	101011	£12.50
10-May-17	Interest charged		£2.59

Receipts processed since previous report	£2,985.97
--	-----------

05-May-17	SODC		£1,647.00
23-May-17	J Hill		£595.28
23-May-17	J Hill		£743.69

Bank Reconciliation	Statement dated	31 May 2017
---------------------	-----------------	-------------

Savings Account	£40,709.89
Current account	£200.00

Items not yet cleared:

Receipts	None
----------	------

Payments	O Bowden		£96.00
	Community First Oxfordshire		£35.00
	cancelled		£0.00
	cancelled		£0.00
	Woodland services		£180.00
	O Bowden		£72.00
	Cneill		£173.99
	David Scott		£108.00
	David Scott		£12.50

Net Total	£40,232.40
------------------	-------------------